

SCOTT F BUSCH

VIDEO EDITOR + MOTION GRAPHIC ARTIST

Scott is an award winning filmmaker based in Chicago who specializes in editing and motion graphics. He's been freelancing professionally since he graduated from Columbia College Chicago with honors in 2010, editing promotional videos, feature-length documentaries, music videos, trailers, and more. He is currently a video editor and motion graphic artist at Oystercatcher Media.



EDUCATION

- **Lincoln Land Community College** - Springfield, Illinois
Liberal Arts Transfer (2007)
- **Columbia College Chicago** - Chicago, Illinois
Bachelor of Arts - Film & Video - Graduated with honors (2010)

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- SpeedGrade
- Media Encoder
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Final Cut Pro 7 & X
- Compressor
- DVD Studio Pro
- Soundtrack Pro
- Avid Media Composer
- Pro Tools
- Sorenson Squeeze

FILM/VIDEO EXPERIENCE

- Offline Editor
- Online Editor & Colorist
- Motion Graphic Artist
- Post Production Supervisor
- Post Production Coordinator
- Assistant Editor
- Syncing and Coding (16 & 35mm film)
- Graphic Designer
- Intermediate Camera Operator

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Eagle Scout & Senior Patrol Leader of BSA Troop 3, Abraham Lincoln Council of Springfield, IL (obtained rank in 2003).
- Host, writer, and graphic designer for a series of scenario paintball games in central Illinois for five consecutive years with games consisting of over 70 participants.
- Creator and designer of an online store, consisting of designs for t-shirts and other products.



217.652.2312



WWW.SCOTTFBUSCH.COM



SCOTT@SCOTTFBUSCH.COM

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- **Oystercatcher Media** Nov 2015 - Present
Video Editor & Motion Graphic Artist
773.346.1196 | 1215 Washington Ave #300, Wilmette, IL 60091
- **Scott F Busch Post Production** May 2010 - Present
Freelance Film/Video Editor & Motion Graphic Artist - Chicago, IL
(view page two for freelance history)
- **Video One Productions** Nov 2009 - April 2010
Media Duplications, Assistant Editor, Customer Assistance
773.252.3352 | 1820 W Webster Ave, Suite 201, Chicago, IL 60614

References available upon request - Please visit www.scottfbusch.com to view the portfolio and demo reels

FREELANCE HISTORY

- Rootstock Creative - **Editor & Motion Graphics** Mar 2014 - Present
Promo and event videos
rootstockcreative.com
- Power Stop - **Editor & Motion Graphics** Feb 2015 - Present
Extreme Performance Brake Systems
Docu-style promo videos and Motion Graphics
powerstop.com
- TapePlay - **Editor** July 2014 - Sept 2015
Short-form sport recruiting videos
tapeplay.com
- Glowing Lines: Odili Donald Odita - **Colorist & Title Designer** Sept 2015
Documentary for Nasher Museum of Art at Duke University 10th Anniv
nasher.duke.edu
- Dideo Wedding Photography - **Editor** Mar 2014 - June 2015
Long and short-form wedding films
dideofilmsphotography.com
- Cairo in One Breath - **Co-Producer, Editor & Colorist** Nov 2012 - Mar 2015
Feature-length Documentary - On Look Films
Directed by Anna Kipervaser
onlookfilms.com
- Jason McKean / Social Capital - **Editor** Feb - Mar 2014, 2015
Highlight and long-form event videos
- Undeniable - **Editor & Motion Graphics** May - Dec 2014
Trailer eding and promo videos
- Os Ultra Terrestres - **Demo Video Editor** Oct - Nov 2014
10 minute demo video of feature film
ultrabrasilia.com
- Hotel Transit - **Colorist** Apr - May 2014
Feature-length narrative film
Directed by Zoe Sua Cho
- There Are Only Two Problems in the World - **Editor** Apr - Aug 2014
20 min documentary featuring activist Donna Sheehan
- Jason McKean / Social Capital - **Editor** Feb - Apr 2014
Highlight and long-form event videos
- Jane Bang - Make A Ho Rich - **Editor & Colorist** Jan - Feb 2014
Music video
janebang.com
- Safar Nameh - **Colorist & Motion Graphics** Oct 2013
Music Video
Directed by Ehsan Ghoreishi
- A People Without a Land - **Motion Graphics & Colorist** June - Sept 2013
Feature-length Documentary - White Letter Productions
Directed by Elyyahu Ungar-Sargon
withoutaland.com
- Deloitte - Leadership in Action - **Editor** May - July 2013
Internal short documentary on Alana Nichols
Paralympic Gold Medalist, Alpine Skiing
bit.ly/1ho5SMO
- TBOX - **Editor** Dec 2010, 2011, 2012
Event videos
festaparties.com
- Marek Betka - 6 Music videos - **Editor** Feb - Sept 2012
youtube.com/GrammophonicaTV
- Deloitte - Leadership in Action - **Editor** Apr - July 2012
Internal short documentary series on Olympic Athletes
deloitte.com/view/en_US/us/About/olympics/index.htm
 - David Boudia - Olympic Diver
 - Mariel Zagunis - Olympic Saber Fencer
 - Alana Nichols - Paralympic Wheelchair Basketball Player
 - Olympic Families of Deloitte
- Suzannah Powell - **Editor** Apr - June 2012
Music videos
boyfriend69.com
 - Bitches Be Hatin' - Boyfriend
 - Coins - Boyfriend
- Amore Wedding Photography - **Editor** Dec 2010 - June 2012
22 Long and short form cinematic wedding videos from the San Diego area
amoweddingphotography.com
- It Must Be Love - **Colorist** May 2012
Music Video
Directed by Ehsan Ghoreishi
- San Francisco Flower Mart - **Editor** May 2012
100 year anniversary internal documentary short
sfflowermart.com
- Bouquets to Art - **Editor** Apr 2012
Series of documentary shorts showcasing floral demonstrations by various designers
famst.org
 - Shane Connolly, Emily Thompson, and Ron Morgan
- Made In Iran - **Graphic Designer & Post Production Supervisor** Jan 2012
Short film program at Slamdance Film Festival
Curated by Ehsan Ghoreishi
- Holy Trinity Orthodox Cathedral - **Editor** Apr - Oct 2011
Broadcast-length documentary (56 min)
- Diary of an African - **Editor** May - Aug 2011
Stand-up comedy documentary (43 min)
Directed by Ife Oyedokun
- Talking About Listening - **Editor** Feb - July 2011
Broadcast-length documentary (56 min)
Directed by Aida Milbergs
- Magnanimous Media - **Editor** Jan - June 2011
Web-based corporate and small business videos
videoappetizer.com
 - Chicken and Waffle House
 - Salud Tequila Lounge
 - Heidrick & Struggle
 - The Drawing Room
 - Triple Crown Chinese Restaurant
 - The Polo Cafe
- An Accidental Monk - **Editor** Apr 2011
Narrative short film (22 min)
Directed by Ehsan Ghoreishi
Official selection at the New York No Limits Film Series
- Little Italy - **Editor** Feb 2011
Narrative short from the Columbia University
MFA program (11 min)
Directed by Miguel Silveira
- The Doc Kings (Episode 1) - **Editor** Jan 2011
Web series directed by John Dummer and Jason Ennis
www.thedockings.com
- Riding Through Summer - **Editor** Dec 2010
Narrative short (16mm and s8mm)
Directed by Ericka Frederick
- Manbird - **Post Production Coordinator** Oct 2010
Documentary short (16mm)
Directed by Miguel Silveira
Official selection at the Chicago International Film Festival in 2010
- Telluride Film Festival Educational Program - **Editor and Videographer** 2010, 2011
Long and short internal videos
Discussions between students and renowned filmmakers:
Werner Herzog, Errol Morris, Ken Burns and more
- I Am a Visitor in Your World - **Editor** May - Sept 2010
Feature-Length Documentary - Pangea Media Productions
Directed by Miguel Silveira
visitormovie.com
- Rooftop Wars - **Trailer Editor** May 2010
Trailer for the narrative short
Directed by Miguel Silveira
- Conversations - **Editor** June 2010
Documentary short
Finalist at One Chicago One Nation Contest (2010)
- Circles and Signals - **Online Editor & Colorist** Dec 2009
Experimental narrative short (16mm)
Official selection at Slamdance Film Festival (2011)
- Fragmented - **Co-Editor** Nov 2008
Experimental narrative short (16mm)
Directed by Golbon Eghtedari
Best Film at the Columbia College Chicago
Take One Film Festival (2009)